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Mr. G.’Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel 
and Director

Select Committee on Assassinations ?«*
blouse of Representatives CS"
Washington, D.C. 20515 ^s^

Dear Mr. Blakey:

I have your letter of 11 November 1977 requesting 
that the CIA make available to the Committee all information 
of any nature including files, reports, letters, notes, 
airtels, telegrams, memoranda, films, photographs, tapes,/:^ 
transcripts and working papers relating to Dr. Martin Lti^g' 
King for the period 1963 through 1968, and James Earl Rayfcx 
for the period 1967 through 1968.

I have requested a search of CIA records for this material 
and I will advise you as material becomes available so that 
you may begin your review as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Douglas T. Cummins
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